ATTEST: WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk	The state of the s	Emmanuel Arie EMMANUEL HIRES, Chairman
		BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 1985
Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commic Clerk, Willie D. Wise, and Chairman Hires stated the Committee Resolution. (FOR RESO A motion was made by Commic Citizens Participation Committe A motion was made by Commistion of the Citi Commissioner Wood-Jody Tatum, from Commissioner Bailey's dis	ssioners Drew Peacock, Charles d Deputy Clerk, Gail O'Bryan w purpose of the meeting was for DLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTESSIONER Richards, seconded by ee Resolution. issioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Richards Committee for Commissioner Richards-Logan Battrict to be named at a later description.	ere present and acting. r the adoption of the Citizens Participation E BOOK, PAGES 3-6, SECTION I). Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to adopt the missioner Peacock, and duly carried to name the rom the following district: Chairman Hires-John Peacock rbee, Commissioner Peacock-Pack Bowden, with a member
by Commissioner Richards, and The Board did then adjour		
FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
ATTEST: WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk	500	EMMANUEL HIRES, Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following members present to: wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Drew Peacock, Ronald Wood, Roy Bailey, and Charles Richards.

Clerk, Willie D.Wise, Depty Clerk, Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Sheriff Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Wood and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of November 5, 1985 were read.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to accept the minutes, as amended.

Chairman Hires presented the labor bid for the re-roofing of the Kinard Community Center. Only one bid was received and was as follows:

J. Hoyt Rackley-\$5,980.00

After much discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to table re-roofing bid until the Board can establish a total dollar amount of cost of materials and pending allocation of money for same.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Richards and duly carried to adopt Ordinance #85-3.

Chairman Hires presented a Resolution for abandoment of the following described road. (See Supplemental Resolution Book for description).

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to accept the Resolution for abandoment of the above described road.

Chairman Hires stated a bid had been advertised for wiring and plumbing of the road department building, but since that advertisement, the Board had decided since they have a person on the board capable of doing that particular job, before the bid was opened, that Commissioner Wood explain his suggestion for the wiring and plumbing of the building.

Commissioner Wood stated that since Mr. Barbee, Building Inspector, he would suggest that Mr. Barbee do the wiring and plumbing.

Members of the audience questioned biding procedures practiced by the Board

Commissioner Bailey stated he did not approve of the Building Inspector performing dual rolls.

After much discussion, the Board of County Commissioners agreed to table the wiring and plumbing bids until complete specifications for same were available and then to re-advertise for bid.

Chairman Hires returned Mr. Rackley's unopened bid for wiring and plumbing.

Mrs. Faye Bailey read a letter to the Board of County Commissioners relating to her termination on November 14, 1985, and asked that the Baord reconsider her termination.

Chairman Hires thanked Mrs. Bailey for her letter and stated that some phone calls had been received that afternoon and that a law suit had been threatened, if the Commissioners were not very careful with their decision. Chairman Hires stated he did not feel at this time he could recind this decision and asked by the polling of the Board that they support his decision. The polling was as follows: Bailey-no, Wood-yes, Peacock-no, Richards-yes.

Chairman Hires stated there was a tie and he voted yes to break the tie.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock to re-hire Faye Bailey, this motion was seconded by Commissioner Bailey. Commissioner Bailey voted yes, Wood-no, Peacock-yes, Richards-no, Hires-no,

Chairman Hires presented an application for employment received from Ellen Dawsey, submitted November 14, 1985.

Chairman Hires presented a lease agreement from Community Action Agency for office space.

The Board tabled the lease agreement with Community Action Program until the next Board meeting.

Several members of the audience spoke on behalf of Mrs. Faye Bailey.

Commissioner Peacock stated he was tired of coming to the meeting and not knowing what was going on. He stated he was not aware of the 2 vechicles that were purchased last week.

Chairman Hires stated that the vehicles had been discussed by the Board and were purchased from General Services

Chairman Hires stated the re-organization of the Board was scheduled for Monday, November 25, 1985, at 6:00pm.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to adjourn.

There being no further business to come be fore this Board, they did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

EMIANUEL HIRES, Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES OF MEETING NOVEMBER 20, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met in special session for the purpose of declaring Calhoun County in a state of emergency for Hurricane Kate, a category 3 storm.

Commissioners present were are follows: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Charles Richards, Drew Peacock could not be reached. Commissioner Bailey was reached by telephone, but was unable to attend.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan and Civil Defense Director, Nathan Goodman were present.

It was the unanimous concurance of the Board of County Commissioners to declare Calhoun County in the state of emergency and gave the Civil Defense Director the authority to carry out disaster proceedures for Calhoun County and co-ordinate with adjoining counties.

A motion was made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Wood and duly carried to adjourn. There being no further business to come before this body, they did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

EMMANUEL HIRES. Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

NOVEMBER 25, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met in special session with the following members present to; wit: